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1 PROCEEDI NGS
2 CHAI RVAN LA ROCSA: It got awfully quiet, so
3 that nust nean it's tine to get started.
4 If you don't mnd joining me with the
5 i nvocati on and the pl edge.
6 (I'nvocation and Pl edge of All egi ance.)
7 CHAI RMAN LA ROSA: Well, good norning. Today
8 Is Tuesday, July 9th, and this is our Agenda
9 Conf er ence.
10 Today we are going to take up Itens No. 1, 3,
11 4.5 6, 8 9 and 10 first in the Myve Staff
12 format, and then we will take up 2 and 7 afterwards
13 for discussion.
14 So let's go ahead and start off with Item No.
15 1. M. WIllians, you are recognized to introduce
16 the item
17 M5. WLLIAMS: Good norning, Conmm ssioners.
18 Curtis Wllianms with the Ofice of Industry
19 Devel opnent & Market Anal ysis.
20 Item 1 seeks Conmi ssion approval to issue a
21 request for proposals to provide relay serves in
22 Florida. The current contract wll expire on
23 February 28th, 2025.
24 The RFP seeks proposals to provide
25 tel ecommuni cations relay service and speech to
112 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Debbie Krick



1 speech relay service currently provided in Florida.
2 | ssuing the request for proposals wll formally
3 start the process of seeking a provider and
4 sel ecting that provider by the Conm ssion to begin
5 service on March 1st, 2025.
6 Thank you.
7 CHAI RVAN LA ROSA: Thank you for the summary.
8 Commi ssi oners, are there questions or
9 di scussions? CQuestions ors discussions?
10 |s there a notion on the itenf
11 COMM SSI ONER CLARK:  Move approval, M.
12 Chai r man.
13 COW SSI ONER GRAHAM  Second.
14 CHAI RMAN LA ROSA: Hearing a notion and
15 heari ng a second.
16 Al'l those in favor signify by saying yay.
17 (Chorus of yays.)
18 CHAI RMAN LA ROSA: Opposed no.
19 (No. response.)
20 CHAI RMAN LA ROSA: Show that the item passes.
21 Thank you very nuch.
22 (Agenda item concl uded.)
23
24
25
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4
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6 certify that the foregoi ng proceeding was heard at the
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 01                   P R O C E E D I N G S

 02            CHAIRMAN LA ROSA:  It got awfully quiet, so

 03       that must mean it's time to get started.

 04            If you don't mind joining me with the

 05       invocation and the pledge.

 06            (Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.)

 07            CHAIRMAN LA ROSA:  Well, good morning.  Today

 08       is Tuesday, July 9th, and this is our Agenda

 09       Conference.

 10            Today we are going to take up Items No. 1, 3,

 11       4, 5, 6, 8, 9 and 10 first in the Move Staff

 12       format, and then we will take up 2 and 7 afterwards

 13       for discussion.

 14            So let's go ahead and start off with Item No.

 15       1.  Mr. Williams, you are recognized to introduce

 16       the item.

 17            MS. WILLIAMS:  Good morning, Commissioners.

 18       Curtis Williams with the Office of Industry

 19       Development & Market Analysis.

 20            Item 1 seeks Commission approval to issue a

 21       request for proposals to provide relay serves in

 22       Florida.  The current contract will expire on

 23       February 28th, 2025.

 24            The RFP seeks proposals to provide

 25       telecommunications relay service and speech to
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 01       speech relay service currently provided in Florida.

 02       Issuing the request for proposals will formally

 03       start the process of seeking a provider and

 04       selecting that provider by the Commission to begin

 05       service on March 1st, 2025.

 06            Thank you.

 07            CHAIRMAN LA ROSA:  Thank you for the summary.

 08            Commissioners, are there questions or

 09       discussions?  Questions ors discussions?

 10            Is there a motion on the item?

 11            COMMISSIONER CLARK:  Move approval, Mr.

 12       Chairman.

 13            COMMISSIONER GRAHAM:  Second.

 14            CHAIRMAN LA ROSA:  Hearing a motion and

 15       hearing a second.

 16            All those in favor signify by saying yay.

 17            (Chorus of yays.)

 18            CHAIRMAN LA ROSA:  Opposed no.

 19            (No. response.)

 20            CHAIRMAN LA ROSA:  Show that the item passes.

 21            Thank you very much.

 22            (Agenda item concluded.)
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 08            IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED that I

 09  stenographically reported the said proceedings; that the

 10  same has been transcribed under my direct supervision;

 11  and that this transcript constitutes a true
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